Octoder 15, 19%0,

Dre Ls G Dmn.
Dept. Zoology,
Colunbia University,
New York 27, N.Y.

Dear Dr. Dunn:

Enclosed you will find two copies of my M3 for Genstics: Pifty Years.
As the dateline indicates, I have satisfied st lemst my own oconasclence

in getting it to you by the deadline, However, I hope that my unaveidable
tardiness will not delay the publication.

Duplicate copies of photographs for the figures are enclosed, except for
figures 4 and 5, of which only the original sketoh is included.

Two references are ¢ited with pagination "000-000". These are papers

which ere due to appear momentarily, an for which I will correct the
referense in proof.

3inoersly,

Joshu lederderg,
Associante Professcr of Genetlos



